
From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: internal PQC meeting
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 3:21:57 PM

Ok, I’ll come for the first hour. (That last meeting wasn’t in my area of expertise but this one might
be closer.) See you then!
-Carl
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 at 3:16 PM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: internal PQC meeting
Carl,
I'd recommend that you come to the first hour, unless you don't want to. A big part of the
discussion tomorrow will be on how to define quantum security.
Dustin

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 3:11:58 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Declined: internal PQC meeting
When: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 9:30 AM-11:30 AM.
Where: B-341
Hi Dustin –
I’m declining this meeting since I think I’m not ready to contribute much at this stage – but let me
know if you would still like to have me there, and I can still sit in on the first hour. (I’ve got a meeting
at 10:30am.)
-Carl
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
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